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January 5, 195l .

Mr. Maurice W. Nittler
Shickley, Nebraska

Dear Mr. Nittler:

This letter will verify the accuracy of
yo;r report of the reception of KTXR on December 1l
1953,

I checked the information you sent with our
station log and found it to be correct, Thank you
for reporting the reception of KTKR.

We transmit from 12:30 to 12:45 AM Pacific
Standard Time on the 2nd Monday, at which time you
may be interested in intercepting our signals.

e ;
Y Kenneth Aitken
Manager
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